

CV

BARTOSZ ABRAMOWICZ

In november I started 8 months Java Basic Course with SDA Academy. I want to combine my experience in UI with Java. I am a person firmly engaged in the assigned tasks, honest, self-perfecting, willing to learn more about professional and commercial solutions.

EXPERIENCE

MARKETING & MANAGEMENT / UI DESIGNER

Grupa3is (2017 - present)

Project management regarding visualization of control of building automation systems. I have constant contact with programmers and automatic engineers. Responsible for the company's image in the internet. Creation and care of the Grupa3is www sites. *Present project is BMS Steinert Palace in Lodz.*

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / CREATIVE / IT

Produkt Design Kowalczyk Sp.j. (2015 - 2017)

Creating advertising materials, promotional items. Creating websites Produkt Design. Prepraing a marketing campaign, email marketing and activities seo and social media.

UI DESIGNER

s3art / s3art commercial (2009 – 2017)

Designing visualization intelligent building control apartments and lofts (desktop / web / mobile). Designing Building Management System of commerial objects - hotels, conferences room. *Best project UI for BMS new central railway station Lodz Fabryczna.*

EDUCATION

SDA ACADEMY JAVA BASICS COURSE

started 13.11.2018 - ends 4.08.2019

Java Basics Course 360.5 hours of theoretical and practical lesson about Java, Spring, JVM, Hibernate, JDBC, NoSQL SQL, GIT, JSP, Servlety, Scrum Methods.

LODZ UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

2006 - 2008

Master's Degree Computer Science, Specialization: Computer Graphics and Multimedia

THE UNIVERSITY OF HUMANITIES AND ECONOMICS IN LODZ

2002 - 2006

Computer Science Engineer, Specialization: Computer Graphics and Multimedia

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Premiere, Html, Css, Wordpress Woocommerce/Presta, Innvision, Java Basics, IntelliJ

OTHERS

Mac OSX / Windows, MS Office, Crazyegg, Hotjar, Asana, Mailchimp, Trello, GSuite, Adwords & Analytics

INFORMATIONS

LIVES IN:

Lodz

CONTACT:

+48 502 445 284
abramowicz@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO

abramowicz.com
github.com/abramowicz
linkedin.com/in/abramowicz

COMPETENCES

English (TELC Certificate)
speak - B1
writing / reading - B2
Driving license cat. B

INTERESTS & OTHER

programming
android
computer graphics
good books (s-f, biographical)
bike (blog dopracyrowerem.pl)
travelling
minimalism
vegetarian
working methods (pomodoro, GTD)

CLAUSE

I consent to the processing of my personal data for the needs necessary to carry out this process and future recruitment (in accordance with the Act of 10 May 2018 on the protection of personal data (Journal of Laws of 2018, item 1000) and in accordance with the Regulation of the European Parliament and Council (EU) 2016/679 of 27 April 2016 on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data and the repeal of Directive 95/46 /WE (RODO